From: Committee on Rules 36GL
Clerks; Rennae Meno

To:

Ce: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2458*
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:45:14 PM

Attachments: image.on

ge.ong
36G1-22-2458 pdf

Héfa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2458 for processing:
36GL-22-2458 Sole Source Procurement/Emergency Procurement - July 2022* Guam International Airport Authority
Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,
COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes, Chairperson
36th Guam Legislature
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gu&han
Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain i which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are

not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Sep 1, 2022 at 4:40 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2458

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>

Héafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2458*

36GL-22-2458 |Sule Source Procurement/Emergency Procurement - July 2022* |Guam International Airport Authority

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagéatfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

From: GIAA Official <official@guamairport.net>
Date: Thu, Sep 1, 2022 at 3:36 PM
Subject: Sole Source Procurement/Emergency Procurement - JULY 2022

To: speaker@guamlegislature.org <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Electronic Transmittal

Date: 9/1/2022

To: The Honorable Speaker, Therese M. Terlaje

From: Executive Manager, John M. Quinata

Subject: Sole Source Procurement/Emergency Procurement - July 2022

Attachment (s): | Electronic Copy

X | For your information and use For your review and action
Per your request For signature and return to our office
Per our conversation Please provide us with copy
For your approval For Billing Purposes

This email is being sent on behalf of the Executive Manager, John M. Quinata.
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please email

via official@guamairport.net or contact our office at (671)646-0300.

7mmmm By

AIRPORT

GUAM

y

P.O. Box 8770, Tamuning, Guam 96931
355 Chalan Pasaheru, Tamuning, Guam 96913

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2458.*
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Sole Source Procurement/Emergency Procurement - JULY 2022

GIAA Official <official@guamairport.net>
To: "speaker@guamlegislature.org" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

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

X | For your information and use

For your review and action

Per your request

For signature and return to our office

Per our conversation

Please provide us with copy

For your approval

For Billing Purposes

This email is being sent on behalf of the Executive Manager, John M. Quinata.
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please email
via official@guamairport.net or contact our office at (671)646-0300.

Transmitted by: LC

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Time changed to reflect the actual time received.

Thu, Sep 1, 2022 at 3:35 PM
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Therese M. Terlaje
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Time: 3:36PM
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AT AT BTN
AT S ENDERALRAT

P.O. Box 8770, Tamuning, Guam 96931

355 Chalan Pasaheru, Tamuning, Guam 96913
TEL (671) 646-0300 FAX (671) 646-8823
www.guamairport.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message (including any attachments) contains information that is confidential and proprietary to GIAA and/or A.B. Won Pat International Airport Authority, Guam, and that is for the sole use of the

intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute, forward or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message
(including any attachments). If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender of this error by reply e-mail, and please destroy all copies of this message (including any

attachments).**

E Hon Speaker - Sole Source Procurement-Emergency Procurement - July 2022.pdf
50K
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A.B. WON PAT P.O. Box 8770 Tel (671) 646-0300

INTERNATIONAL Tamuning, GU 96931 Fax (671) 646-8823
AIRPORT WE'RE ON IT

: ] i t.com
GUAM www.guamairpor 24 '7
EMAIL: official@guamaiport.net ¢

[ \

ATURIDAT PUETTON BATKON

AIREN GUAHAN ENTENASIONAT Se ptember 1' 2022
VIA EMAIL: speaker@guamlegislature.org
The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker
36™ Guam Legislature

163 Chalan Santo Papa
Hagatifia, Guam 96913

REFERENCE: Sole Source Procurement/Emergency Procurement — JULY 2022

Hafa adai, Madam Speaker:

In accordance with part (b) of §5248 of Chapter 5, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated, below is a list of items
obtained from a sole source, along with emergency procurement during the month of July 2022:

EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT
Contractor Amt/Type Supplies, services or construction Justification
procured
Management and Infrastructure Support The Baggage Conveyance
Menzies Aviation| $119,757.00 | Services to GIAA’s Baggage Conveyance System is critical to the
System Airport’s operations.

SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT

Supplies, services or construction
procured

Contractor Amt/Type Justification

None

Please contact our office at (671) 646-0300 should you have any questions.

Senseramente, _
.-/ —

“Quinata
Executive Manager

cc: GIAA Admin/Proc

6
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
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